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" Malave, Erin’

From: Byron Howell [BHowell@kevinhowellconstruction.com)
' —Sqnt: Monday, July 12, 2010 2:43 PM

To:  CorpAddressChange; Byron Howeil, Esq.
: Subject: Corporation Address Change

To: Florida Department of State
" Date: luly 12, 2010
Re: Address changes

Byron B. Howell, P.A.
_ Document Number P0O7000083
. FEI/EIN Number 812111

Please-change the principal address of Byron B. Howell, P.A, te

-341 4™ Ave s
St. Petersburg, FL 33701-4611

‘ Please change the mailing address of Byron B. Howell, F.A. to

"3414M Ave s’
St. Petershurg, FL 33701-4611

- Please change the address of President Byron B. Howell to

3414 Ave s
st. Petersburg, FL 33701-4611

Thank you very much,
Byron B. Howell, Esq.

Byron B. Howell, Esquire
Byron B. Howell, P.A.
Phone - 813-205-6314

341 4™ Ave §
St. Petersburg, F1.33701-461 |

bbhowellpa@yahoo.com

This e-mail is intended only for the individual(s) or entity(s) named within the message This e-mail might contain
legally pnwleged and confidential information. If you properly received this e-mail:as a client or retained expert,
please hold it in confidence to protect the attorney-client or work product prnnlv:gtesl Should the intended recipient
_ forward or disclose this message to another person or party, that action could constitute a waiver of the attorney-
client privilege. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the agent responsible to deliver it to
the intended remptent you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is prohibited by the sender and to do so might constitute a violation of the Electronic
."Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. section 2510-2521. If this communication was received in error we

" ‘apologize for the intrusion. Please notify us by reply e-mail and delete the original message without reading same.
Nothing in this e-mail message shall, in and of itsclf, create an attorney-client relationship with the sender.



